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INTERNATIONAL

June 4%, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

TO: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISION

FROM: JOSEPH N. CAMPBELL/NDT LEVEL III PT, MT, ET, UT, and RT
SUBJECT: Corrective Action Response to Report No. 030-31524-09-01

This letter is a notification of corrective action for the violations stated in the
notification letter dated May 18", 2009. The violations were identified during an
inspection that occurred on April 21, 2009. They were as follows: failure for the audible
warning signal to actuate when an attempt was made to enter the permanent radiographic
installation when the source was exposed and failure to test the audible signal for proper
operation each day the installation is used for radiography.

The failure of the audible alarm to actuate was corrected immediately in the.
presence of the inspector. The corrective action taken to ensure that this. failure does not. -
happen again is as follows: each day at the start of first shift (4:30am).the source is to be
exposed and the entrances are to be opened only:enough to break the alignment of the -
alarm sensors to ensure that the audible alarm sounds. Immediately after confirmation of
the alarm sounding the entry is to be closed and the source retrieved before normal cell
operations are to begin. There are two entries for each cell that are equipped with an
audible alarm and each entry way to each cell is to be checked individually. All
personnel in the department have been trained on this procedure and they are to record
their findings on a daily checklist that will be put into place Monday June 8™, 2009.

Quallty Engineer
. NDT Level IIl PT, MT, ET, UT, RT
MetalTek International Carondelet Division
- 8600 Commercial Blvd Pevely, MO 63070
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US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC  20555-0001
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